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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 12:54 PM
To: Tina Lee
Cc: Ryan Willis
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Re: Update needed

Tina please PDF and upload to WO# 16415 ---Ryan FYI  
 
Rick  
 

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 11:43 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Update needed 
 

Hey Rick,  
We are still actively searching for someone who can get a hold of the manufacturer Envirotech. 
I will copy & paste the update I received this morning from one of the vendors this quote was sent to, FYI all info was then sent 
over to Scott so we will wait and see if he can help us any.  
 

"I’ll be honest, that might be a little above my head. Our Maryland inside sales rep Scott Mcdonald might be able to better 
assists with this. If along my search I was able to find someone who sold something similar I would have inquired about a quote 
but I don’t understand why these vendors aren’t able to pull the information off the data plate and find this unit. 

Scott has been here much longer than I have so maybe if you send him over the information he’ll be able to figure something 
out. I’m just not really sure who else I could even contact at this point. His email is .. believe he wont be in his office until 
tomorrow because he’s in a meeting out of state. Send him all the information you have in terms of pictures etc and I’ll touch 
base with him in the morning." 

 
On Thu, Apr 7, 2022 at 11:05 AM Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> wrote: 

Lindsay have you found and alternative solution for this one ? 

  

Work 
Order 

Description Site 

16415 The coil in the HVAC unit in the ceiling sprung a leak. 99REG5 

  

Thanks, 

Rick  

  

  

Rick Hicks  

Project Manager Region 5  

CMI Management Inc. 

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.  
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Alexandria,VA 22312  

703-738-5301 

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 

  

 
 
 
--  

Lindsay Ruby 

S&S Mechanical 

"Feeling Good About What We Do" 

Phone: 301-574-1555 

Fax: 301-574-1558 

www.sandsmidatlantic.com 

lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com 

 


